STATE OF DELAWARE
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410 FEDERAL STREET, SUITE 1 Voice: (302) 739-3620
DoVvER, DE 19901 TTY/TDD: (302) 739-3699
Fax: (302) 739-6704

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 20, 2015
TO: Members of the Delaware State Senate

and House of Representatives
FROM: Ms. Daniese McMullin*Rowell,-€hairperson
State Council for Persons with Disabilities

RE: S.B. 33 (IEP Process)

The State Council for Persons with Disabilities (SCPD) has reviewed S.B. 33 with S.A. 1 which
implements the legislative recommendations of the IEP Improvement Task Force created by the
147" General Assembly. SCPD deferred follow-up regarding specific recommendations to the
Governor’s Advisory Council for Exceptional Citizens (GACEC) who provided input to the
sponsors. The amendment reflects the recommendations offered by GACEC; therefore, SCPD

endorses S.B. 33 with S.A. 1. :

Thank you for your consideration and please contact SCPD if you have any questions regarding
our position on the proposed legislation.

ce: Mr. Brian Hartman, Esq.
Governor’s Advisory Council for Exceptional Citizens
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